Noeleen Roche

Subject: FW: DAS Permit app. S0007-02 Kerry County Council (Fenit Harbour)

From: Connie Kelleher - (DAHG) [mailto:Connie.Kelleher@ahg.gov.ie]

Sent: 07 September 2015 15:00

To: Tara Higgins

Subject: RE: DAS Permit app. S0007-02 Kerry County Council (Fenit Harbour)

Hi Tara,

Having reviewed the archaeological assessment report detailing the dive inspections at the site of the proposed
dumpsite for the dredging works at Fenit Harbour, the Underwater Archaeology Unit has no objections to the permit
being granted on underwater archaeological grounds. We have no further requirements for this aspect of the works
at Fenit.

I have sent a similar response via our Central Applications Unit's Dats system.

Best regards,

Connie

L F
Dr Connie Ni Chéilleachair —  Dr Connie Kelleher é‘
Aonad Seandalaiochta Faoi Uisce —  Underwater Archaeol gy@mt
Seirbhis Séadchomharthai Naisiunta - National Monumen& vice
An Roinn Ealaion, Oidhreachta & Gaeltachta - Department ofAroﬁ@fe\ itage & the Gaeltacht
Room G19, Q«Q@Q@
New Road, Killarney . 00%\\
Co. Kerry § @Q
Teil/Tel: 00353-064-6627341 ~\&\é%(\\0 ‘
Fén poca/Mob.: 00353-87-2333859 S

From: Tara Higgins [T.Higgins@epa.ie) 095\\

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 3:13 %I&\

To: Manager Dau

Cc: Connie Kelleher - (DAHG); David Lyons - (DAHG)

Subject: DAS Permit app. S0007-02 Kerry County Council (Fenit Harbour) .

Dear MrO Chonchwr

Re: Dumping at Sea Permit application by Kerry County Council in respect of Fenit Harbour (Reg. No. SOOO7-QZ)

| refer to the above application for a Dumping at Sea Permit, which is currently under assessment by the Agency.

| wish to advise that, on foot of observations made by your Department on 30" April 2015, the applicant has
submitted a marine mammal risk assessment and an archaeological dive truthing survey in response to a Section
5(2) notice for further information |ssued by the Agency. Coples of these reports are avallable to V|ew on the EPA
website at:

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1ijvoXw5fx4aTVWXmFk1KCq07WQGCORgUTY7SxuZwBIHWY Jz1FLvWbBO6aVi9-
bIPWEMHXRSKROhLQTtC8n1fCgTwbeVEMDyY8XXktRZr3Y3WYQY-

SdmEWIarkdyowCQ72Jx2CpB_IFUdIBL5eV ilnahXgd4NXCXnGS_46IWwGIKTIUjYAX CSnxO35-
bHZ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.ie%2Fterminalfour%2FDaS%2FDaS-view.jsp%3Fregno%3DS0007-02

Having considered the further information submitted, if the Department of Arté Heritage and the Gaeltacht wishes
to make any further observations on this appllcatlon canyou please forward them to me by email response by
Friday 4™ September-2015. ‘ :

EPA Export 07-09-2015:23:32:10


mailto:Connie.Kelleher@aha.gov.ie

Kind regards,

Tara Higgins

Dr Tara Higgins, Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme.

Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources and Research,
Environmental Protection Agency,

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Wexford

Tel: +353 53 9160647

Fax: +353 53 9160699

Email: T.Higgins@epal.ie ‘

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter:

http://secure- Lo s : ' !
web.cisco.com/1sIYep2tViG971Saypfol3yakjVkNU98kabMdW27plda0Ft eYiVmM7rN O42$9dU Nb77TT3duimR0OSX SSFALTBDL4BzBde1w sndwleyDINpmF
wXdNCxSok]d0I-Z-KGIXgMr1btTZ7jMEVZe4KY91 5wPvZIFaZNXILidE/http%3A%2F %2 Ftwitter.com%2FEPAlreland

YouTube:

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1BmQs0FfUldsw40917ZhnwvN3jRqQEW3- -eu-LOL7P7uFDQT96bZeso MGEF3FY7RuB4x9IgOsN- '
BBrbshchETkaL4PM3MdE7gLJgOmY1 mLUsvsPuViatX6RI09R6KzgCSm2T gf4AenuksbHUOtEXUVDIXInxOtfbIIEJRQN 8NEzhttg°/o3A°/oZF°/oZFwww youtube co
m%2Fuser%?2Fepaireland

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 0&
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify : ' \(\é
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie ) L R

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and . (@: r§\

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection (g%o \O\

Agency. F&

web.cisco.com/15E 9XXOhPPqXXb2 AHAGYVSzl7029eSdP3zzf—

U en X OD35FFWSywRBdDsmxo04qf] uJZEanXT81VN4thsz8frr0fOIEerwOsX2XJY1]Dz4w7nhrF
vuhPcL 02yvL3XKUb8mEAD]i7PH-

T5et7TvPcVIEYWS8vARgvrbzHqiK gBAJSnwVvVCB h sO/http%3A%2F%2Fwww svmanteccloud com

Té an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi ran, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus i gcomhair
Gis4id an duine né an chorais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. Ma fhaigheann ti an riomhphost seo tri bhotun,
cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@ahg.gov.ie. T4 an riomhphost seo arma sheiceail ag scandir vireas agus’
dealramh air go bhfuil s¢ glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmltted with it, are confidential and are for the
intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via webmaster(bahggov ie.
This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean.

**********************************************************************

Is faoi run agus chun uséide an té n6 an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an rlomhphost seo agus aon comhad
atd nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais.
Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht nomhphmst seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu. : .,

This email and any files transmitted with it are conﬁdentlal and mtended solely for the use of the 1nd1v1dual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager.
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